Wabash County Health Department
Environmental Food Division
89 W. Hill St

Wabash, IN. 46992
Phone: (260) 563-0661 FAX: (260) 563-6082

TO: Food Establishment operators

FROM: Rich Mofield, EFS

SUBJECT: Web Links

The Indiana State Department of Health is no longer furnishing the code book, 410 IAC 7-24 Retail Food
Establishment Sanitation Requirements. According to 410 IAC 7-24-107 the owner or operator of the
retail food establishment shall maintain at least one copy of this rule on the premises at all times.
Immediate electronic access to this rule at the establishment shall be considered acceptable in meeting this
requirement.

Wabash County has a web site that contains a lot of information. To access this site go to:
http://foodservices.wabashcounty85.us/

If your establishment cannot access the code on line you may purchase a paper copy for $10.00 from the
Wabash County Health Department.

If you have any questions concerning this or other issues please call the Wabash County Health
Department.

http://foodservices.wabashcounty85.us/




